From: Amanda MacRitchie [Amanda.MacRitchie@bracewell-stirling.co.uk]
Sent: 27 April 2011 14:12

To: Tim Stott

Subject: FW: Call for Sites - IMFLDP - Tulloch Homes Ltd Sites

30f3

From: Amanda MacRitchie

Sent: 27 April 2011 13:46

To: 'Tim.Stott@highland.gov.uk’

Cc: 'Richard Hughes'

Subject: Call for Sites - IMFLDP - Tulloch Homes Ltd Sites

Dear Mr Stott

Further to our recent meetings and discussions regarding sites associated with Tulloch Homes Ltd within the Inner Moray
Firth area, a full list of sites and location plans are now attached.

We request all of these sites be included in the IMFLDP. It should be noted that the sites on this list are already identified for
development in the existing Local Plans or indeed have specific Planning Permissions. To that extent we have not as
therefore, as agreed at our meeting, completed the questionnaire for each site or SEA, as infrastructure and other issues are
largely resolved. However, if you consider that any further information is required at this time please contact us.

For the avoidance of doubt, we anticipate that all of these sites will be commenced within the next 10 year period. Also if you
intend to de-zone any site, then please advise us or our Client accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Amanda MacRitchie, Partner

Bracewell Stirling Consulting

architects / planning / master planning / graphic design / project management

5 Ness Bank , Inverness, 1V2 4SF

T:01463 233760

F:01463 233785

Also at: 38 Walker Terrace, Tillicoultry, FK13 6EF

This email may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please notify us
immediately by email. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy, alter, or disclose the contents of this message. This email has been
virus scanned but we accept no responsibility for loss or damage arising from its use.

This email has been scanned by Netintelligence
http://www.netintelligence.com/email
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Bracewell Stirling consuLting

architecture / plannirg / master plannirg / graphéc design / project management

IMFLDP Call for Sites
Tulloch Homes Ltd and Associated Companies
Schedule of Sites

Site Location Indicative | Comments
No of
Units
1. Schoolhouse Cononbridge 28 08/00140/FULRC
Belt
2. Braes of Conon | Cononbridge 209 08/00994/FULRC
3. Wester Inshes Inverness 109 07/00494/FULIN
Ph3
4. Cradlehall Ph3 Inverness 3 06/00494/FULIN
5. Hedgefield Inverness 39 07/00302/FULIN
House 38 residential + 1 business
6. Culduthel Ph9 Inverness 27 15 additional units
7. North Kessock North Kessock | 129 07/00876/REMRC
Ph3a—-6
8. Fortrose Fortrose 09/00471/OUTRC
Ph B-G 09/00472/FULRC
9. Parks Farm Inverness 341 10/03124/FUL
Ph1-6
10. Balintore Balintore 19 05/00844/OUTRC
06/00866/FULRC
11. Broomhill Muir of Ord 120 30 affordable built out
07/01019/REMRC
12. Tulloch Square | Dingwall 28
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